From: AGO - CAP

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:37 AM
To:

Subject: Public Records Act Request 2023-11088

Public Records Act Request 2023-11088

Dear Frank Pavlica,

Please see attached in response to your Public Records Act request.
Sincerely,

Crystal Baldwin

Consumer Assistance Program

Office of the Attorney General

Mailing Address:

109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Consumer Assistance Hotline: 800-649-2424
Email: ago.cap@vermont.qov




CHARITY R. CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

WWW.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

November 8, 2023

Via emait o I

Frank Pavlica

Manchester Center, Vermont, 05255

Re: Public Records Request 2023-11088
Dear Frank Pavlica,

After reviewing your records request dated November 3, 2023, we have determined that we have
no records that are responsive to your request. A copy of your request is attached for your
convenience.

The Consumer Assistance Program maintains a database of informal consumer complaints. In
searching our database against the entities specified in the request as well as the following search
terms “Primus”, “North East Contracting”, and “NE Contracting”, no related records were
located.

If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy
Attorney General in writing at:

Robert McDougall

Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Thank you for contacting the Vermont Attorney General's Office.
Sincerely,

Crystal Baldwin

Consumer Assistance Program

Office of the Attorney General
State of Vermont





